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From: Jessica Madron[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JESSICA.MADRONEG6FB6C74-4558-4226-AC29-
4FC680388F 38]
Sent: Tue 07/07/2015 1:46:29 PM (UTC)
To: Rodric Williams GRO
Subject: RE: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ?

Of course, thanks Rod

Jessica Madron
Head of Legal (Infrastructure and DR)

POST Y

OFFICE
Finsbury Dials
20 Finsbury Street
London EC2Y 9AQ

i GRO i

Mobile:! SRO ;

From: Rodric Williams

Sent: 07 July 2015 14:41

To: Jessica Madron

Subject: FW: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ?

I'll do an email on this. It's ridiculous. | asked weeks ago for a timetable to take this forward. | also told Martin to fix
a date for the meeting this week before we’re both away.

Jane is getting tetchy with them too, and asked me to put together an email highlighting all the things they’re doing
for us and the time it’s taking. I'll finish that tomorrow - could | run it by you for your views?

POST
OFFICE

From: Martin Smith GRO
Sent: 07 July 2015 14:34

To: Jessica Madron

Cc: Rodric Williams

Subject: RE: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ?

Jessica,
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Rodric, Simon Clarke and I previously agreed that it would be useful to have a meeting with the
experts in order to kick start the report process and bring it back on track. We suspected that POL
IT and/or Fujitsu had provided the experts with information directly and in those circumstances
neither POL nor ourselves had an exhaustive list of the material provided.

Given the nature of the material which the experts are believed to have seen and the counter
training which they are understood to have also received, it is hoped that the experts may be able
to provide preliminary views with regard to the system and comment/observations with regard to

the remaining work to be carried out.

I have heard from Rodric that he will be away until 23 July. Would you like me to make
arrangements for the meeting to take place following his return?

Kind regards,
Martin.

Martin Smith

GRO
Tel GRO i

CartwrightKing
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Offices Nationwide

www.cartwrightking.co.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
it in error pl(‘afw notify 1S immvdiato}y by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation.

A list of directors is available at each office, Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459, VAT Registration No: 737837295

We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should please
check.

From: Jessica Madron; GRO s
Sent: 07 July 2015 1373%

To: Martin Smith; Rodric Williams

Subject: RE: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ?

Martin
I can do 14 July but not 21/22 July. Can you confirm what we would be discussing with them please?

Many thanks



Jessica Madron
Head of Legal (Infrastructure and DR)

Finsbury Dials
20 Finsbury Street
London EC2Y 9AQ

From: Martin Smith; GRO i
Sent: 07 July 2015 13:32

To: Rodric Williams; Jessica Madron

Subject: RE: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ?

Dear Rodric and Jessica,
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I would be grateful if you could let me know whether you would be able to meet the experts on
14™ July - if so I will confirm the position with ICL before other commitments are put in the

experts diaries.

If 14™ July is not a possibility, I understand that both experts are currently available on 21* and

227 July.

Kind regards,

Martin

Martin Smith

GRO
Tel: | GRO

CartwrightKing

Offices Nationwide

www.cartwrightking.co.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
it in error please notify us immediately by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation.

A list of directors is available at each office. Cartwright King, is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459, VAT Registration No: 737837295

We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should please

check.
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From: Martin Smith
Sent: 03 July 2015 16:47 , _
To: Rodric Williams; Jessica Madron: GRO
Subject: Meeting with the experts

Dear Rodric and Jessica

I understand that both Prof. Kramer and Dr. Dulay would be able to attend a meeting on 14" July
2015. Could you please let me know whether you are both free on that date and if so, whether you
have any existing commitments which we will need to work around?

So far as the location of the meeting is concerned, could this take place at POL?

Kind regards,

Martin.
Martin Smith

GRO
Tel: | GRO :

CartwrightKing
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Offices Nationwide

www.cartwrightking.co.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have recejved
it in error plvasw notify us imm\‘diau\ll\' 1@}' return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation.

A list of directors is available at each office, Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459, VAT Registration No: 737837295

We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should please

check.
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This email and any attachments are confidential, and may be legally privileged, and are intended for the addressee
only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your
system. The content of emails sent to or from a Royal Mail Group account may be scanned to protect the security of
our systems, to ensure the use of our systems is in compliance with Royal Mail Group policies or to protect
confidential information.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
0HQ with the registered company number 04138203
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